

Royal Gazette

Prince Edward Island
Canada

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

VOL. CL – NO. 15

Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island, April 13, 2024

**CANADA
PROVINCE OF PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND
IN THE SUPREME COURT - ESTATES DIVISION**

TAKE NOTICE that all persons indebted to the following estates must make payment to the personal representative of the estates noted below, and that all persons having any demands upon the following estates must present such demands to the representative within six months of the date of the advertisement:

Estate of: Date of the Advertisement	Personal Representative: Executor/Executrix (Ex) Administrator/Administratrix (Ad)	Place of Payment
BAGNALL, William Kenneth Summerside Prince Co., PE April 13, 2024 (15–28)*	Susan Lynn Collicut (EX.) Kathryn Loerick (EX.) Christine Bagnall Gallant (EX.)	Cox & Palmer 250 Water Street Summerside, PE
HYNES, Kenneth Stratford Queens Co., PE April 13, 2024 (15–28)*	Carole Hynes (EX.)	Key Murray Law 80 Grafton Street Charlottetown, PE
JARDINE, Janet Marie Charlottetown Queens Co., PE April 13, 2024 (15–28)*	Jeff Jardine (EX.) Daniel MacDougall (EX.)	Carr, Stevenson & MacKay 65 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
MacKAY, Marilyn Ann Murray River Kings Co., PE April 13, 2024 (15–28)*	Jason MacKay (EX.)	Cox & Palmer 4A Riverside Drive Montague, PE
MacPHAIL, Arlene A. (aka Arlene Adele MacPhail) Souris Kings Co., PE April 13, 2024 (15–28)*	Connie McQuaid (EX.) Colleen McIntosh (EX.)	Cox & Palmer 4A Riverside Drive Montague, PE

*Indicates date of first publication in the Royal Gazette.

www.princeedwardisland.ca/royalgazette

**CANADA
PROVINCE OF PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND
IN THE SUPREME COURT - ESTATES DIVISION**

TAKE NOTICE that all persons indebted to the following estates must make payment to the personal representative of the estates noted below, and that all persons having any demands upon the following estates must present such demands to the representative within six months of the date of the advertisement:

Estate of: Date of the Advertisement	Personal Representative: Executor/Executrix (Ex) Administrator/Administratrix (Ad)	Place of Payment
MOLYNEAUX, Theresa Catherine Charlottetown Queens Co., PE April 13, 2024 (15-28)*	Karen Molyneaux (EX.)	Boardwalk Law 20 Great George Street Charlottetown, PE
SANDERSON, Sherman (aka Sherman Raymond Sanderson) Summerside Prince Co., PE April 13, 2024 (15-28)*	Annette Marion Roach (EX.)	Robert McNeill 251 Water Street Summerside, PE
SIGSWORTH, Judith Marie Cardigan Kings Co., PE April 13, 2024 (15-28)*	Jennifer Vandenbroek (EX.)	Cox & Palmer 4A Riverside Drive Montague, PE
WAGNER, Barbara Bea (aka The Rev. Barbara Bea Wagner) Summerside Prince Co., PE April 13, 2024 (15-28)*	Kyle Michael Bradley Wagner (EX.)	Key Murray Law 494 Granville Street Summerside, PE
WEEKS, Preston George Charlottetown Queens Co., PE April 13, 2024 (15-28)*	Matthew Weeks (EX.)	Key Murray Law 80 Grafton Street Charlottetown, PE
COLES, David Keith Belfast Queens Co., PE April 13, 2024 (15-28)*	Chorthip Coles (AD.)	Carr, Stevenson & MacKay 65 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
GALLANT, Edmond Joseph Summerside Prince Co., PE April 13, 2024 (15-28)*	Ronald Joseph Gallant (AD.)	Robert McNeill 251 Water Street Summerside, PE
KENT, Jamie Everett Rollo Bay Kings Co., PE April 13, 2024 (15-28)*	Ashley Jean Kent (AD.)	Lecky Law 55 Fitzroy Street Charlottetown, PE

CANADA
PROVINCE OF PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND
IN THE SUPREME COURT - ESTATES DIVISION

TAKE NOTICE that all persons indebted to the following estates must make payment to the personal representative of the estates noted below, and that all persons having any demands upon the following estates must present such demands to the representative within six months of the date of the advertisement:

Estate of: Date of the Advertisement	Personal Representative: Executor/Executrix (Ex) Administrator/Administratrix (Ad)	Place of Payment
SCALLEN, Gloria Ann Summerside Prince Co., PE April 13, 2024 (15-28)*	Brian Thomas Gunn (AD.)	Brian T. Gunn 36 Church Court Bedford, NS
LOCKE, Lottie Amelia Springbrook Queens Co., PE April 6, 2024 (14-27)	Wayne Charles Locke (EX.)	Key Murray Law 494 Granville Street Summerside, PE
NICHOLSON, Margaret Edith (aka Margaret Nicholson) Mississauga Ontario April 6, 2024 (14-27)	Donald Gordon Nicholson (EX.) Anita Margaret Nicholson (EX.)	Cox & Palmer 250 Water Street Summerside, PE
BEATON, J. Sterling (aka John Sterling Beaton) Summerside Prince Co., PE March 30, 2024 (13-26)	Raymond Gillis (EX.)	Cox & Palmer 250 Water Street Summerside, PE
CHAISSON, Lee Jerome (aka Leigh Jerome Chaisson) Pleasant View Prince Co., PE March 30, 2024 (13-26)	Christina Danelle Green (EX.)	Carla L. Kelly Law Office 100-102 School Street Tignish, PE
GRANT, Marlene Lynn Grand River Prince Co., PE March 30, 2024 (13-26)	Harold Robert Grant (EX.)	McCabe Law 193 Arnett Avenue Summerside, PE
HILLSTROM, Bruce Gus Charlottetown Queens Co., PE March 30, 2024 (13-26)	Valerie Ann MacDougall (EX.)	Cox & Palmer 97 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
JOHNSTON, Ronald Boyd Montague Kings Co., PE March 30, 2024 (13-26)	Curtis Butler (EX.)	Cox & Palmer 4A Riverside Drive Montague, PE

**CANADA
PROVINCE OF PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND
IN THE SUPREME COURT - ESTATES DIVISION**

TAKE NOTICE that all persons indebted to the following estates must make payment to the personal representative of the estates noted below, and that all persons having any demands upon the following estates must present such demands to the representative within six months of the date of the advertisement:

Estate of: Date of the Advertisement	Personal Representative: Executor/Executrix (Ex) Administrator/Administratrix (Ad)	Place of Payment
MacKENZIE, Betty Darlene Summerside Prince Co., PE March 30, 2024 (13-26)	Shirley Diana Pickering (EX.) Brenda Joan Champion (EX.)	Key Murray Law 494 Granville Street Summerside, PE
MacKENZIE, Carol Ann Borden-Carleton Prince Co., PE March 30, 2024 (13-26)	Daniel MacKenzie (EX.)	Robert McNeill 251 Water Street Summerside, PE
MALLETT, Hazel (aka Hazel Mabel Mallett) Summerside Prince Co., PE March 30, 2024 (13-26)	Peter Mallett (EX.)	McCabe Law 193 Arnett Avenue Summerside, PE
McKARRIS, June Isabel Charlottetown Queens Co., PE March 30, 2024 (13-26)	Roger Ghiz (EX.) Peter Ghiz (EX.)	McInnes Cooper 141 Kent Street Charlottetown, PE
MORRIS, Lois P. Charlottetown Queens Co., PE March 30, 2024 (13-26)	Donald W. Morris (EX.)	Cox & Palmer 97 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
NOONAN, Daniel (aka Daniel Thomas Noonan) Albany Prince Co., PE March 30, 2024 (13-26)	Thomas Edward Noonan (EX.)	Stewart McKelvey 65 Grafton Street Charlottetown, PE
SHARBELL, Edward James (aka Edward Sharbell) Portage Prince Co., PE March 30, 2024 (13-26)	Christine Ellen Sharbell (EX.)	Key Murray Law 36 MacKenzie Cr. Woodstock, PE
SIMPSON, Herbert Stuart Bayview Queens Co., PE March 30, 2024 (13-26)	Marilyn Georgina Simpson (EX.)	HBC Law Corporation 25 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE

CANADA
PROVINCE OF PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND
IN THE SUPREME COURT - ESTATES DIVISION

TAKE NOTICE that all persons indebted to the following estates must make payment to the personal representative of the estates noted below, and that all persons having any demands upon the following estates must present such demands to the representative within six months of the date of the advertisement:

Estate of: Date of the Advertisement	Personal Representative: Executor/Executrix (Ex) Administrator/Administratrix (Ad)	Place of Payment
GOODWIN, Christine Sarah Darnley Prince Co., PE March 30, 2024 (13-26)	The Bank of Nova Scotia Trust Company (AD.)	Cox & Palmer 97 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
MacDONALD, John Alan Charlottetown Queens Co., PE March 30, 2024 (13-26)	Gail MacDonald (AD.)	Gail MacDonald 65 Andrews Court Charlottetown, PE
MacLEOD, John "Michael" Kensington Prince Co., PE March 30, 2024 (13-26)	Mary Gladys MacLeod (AD.)	Cox & Palmer 250 Water Street Summerside, PE
MacMILLAN, Margaret Catherine Charlottetown Queens Co., PE March 30, 2024 (13-26)	Joanne E. Docherty (AD.)	Carr, Stevenson & MacKay 65 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
MOSSMAN, Dale Frederick Bridgetown Kings Co., PE March 30, 2024 (13-26)	Marjorie Jackson (AD.) Tanya Snook (AD.)	Cox & Palmer 4A Riverside Drive Montague, PE
NICHOLSON, Erma Mae Belfast Queens Co., PE March 30, 2024 (13-26)	Kimberly Ann Nicholson (AD.)	Kimberly A. Nicholson Apt. 3, 20 Waterview Heights Charlottetown, PE
BELL, Derek Jason Seoul Republic of Korea March 23, 2024 (12-25)	Scott Bell (EX.) Brenda Bell (EX.)	Cox & Palmer 4A Riverside Drive Montague, PE
BELL, Stephen John Little York Queens Co., PE March 23, 2024 (12-25)	Daniel Bell (EX.)	Boardwalk Law 20 Great George Street Charlottetown, PE

**CANADA
PROVINCE OF PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND
IN THE SUPREME COURT - ESTATES DIVISION**

TAKE NOTICE that all persons indebted to the following estates must make payment to the personal representative of the estates noted below, and that all persons having any demands upon the following estates must present such demands to the representative within six months of the date of the advertisement:

Estate of: Date of the Advertisement	Personal Representative: Executor/Executrix (Ex) Administrator/Administratrix (Ad)	Place of Payment
BOWLEY, Sheldon C. Souris Kings Co., PE March 23, 2024 (12-25)	Brian James Bowley (EX.) Deborah Malanczuk (EX.)	Cox & Palmer 97 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
COLE, James Roger New London Queens Co., PE March 23, 2024 (12-25)	Linda Gail Cole (EX.)	Key Murray Law 494 Granville Street Summerside, PE
HIPPENSTALL, Sandra Ann Summerside Prince Co., PE March 23, 2024 (12-25)	Kim Stewart (EX.)	McCabe Law 193 Arnett Avenue Summerside, PE
LEARD, Isabell Priscilla (aka Isabel Priscilla Leard) Eldon, Queens Co., PE March 23, 2024 (12-25)	Lorna Murphy (EX.)	Cox & Palmer 4A Riverside Drive Montague, PE
MacDOUGALL, Ruth Ann Charlottetown Queens Co., PE March 23, 2024 (12-25)	Janet MacDougall (EX.)	Carr, Stevenson & MacKay 65 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
MERCER, Andrew John Point Prim Queens Co., PE March 23, 2024 (12-25)	Sara Marguerite Mercer (EX.)	Cox & Palmer 4A Riverside Drive Montague, PE
PRAUGHT, Richard James Alberry Plains Queens Co., PE March 23, 2024 (12-25)	Michael Doherty (EX.) Edwin (Eddie) Quinn (EX.)	Cox & Palmer 4A Riverside Drive Montague, PE
SMITH, Agnes Gertrude Brampton Ontario March 23, 2024 (12-25)	Mary Claire Russell (EX.)	Campbell Lea 65 Water Street Charlottetown, PE

CANADA
PROVINCE OF PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND
IN THE SUPREME COURT - ESTATES DIVISION

TAKE NOTICE that all persons indebted to the following estates must make payment to the personal representative of the estates noted below, and that all persons having any demands upon the following estates must present such demands to the representative within six months of the date of the advertisement:

Estate of: Date of the Advertisement	Personal Representative: Executor/Executrix (Ex) Administrator/Administratrix (Ad)	Place of Payment
WHITEWAY, Robert Alexander Eldon Queens Co., PE March 23, 2024 (12-25)	Edythe Docherty (EX.)	Cox & Palmer 4A Riverside Drive Montague, PE
LALANDE, Anna Paquette Municipality of Plaisance Quebec March 23, 2024 (12-25)	Jeanne Marie Lalande-Wood (AD.) Hughes Lalande (AD.)	Cox & Palmer 97 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
BEZANSON, Mary Lee Charlottetown Queens Co., PE March 16, 2024 (11-24)	Vanessa Lee Ann Larter-Smithers (EX.) Alexander Bruce MacKenzie (EX.)	McInnes Cooper 141 Kent Street Charlottetown, PE
BURCH, Jean Gloria Charlottetown Queens Co., PE March 16, 2024 (11-24)	Carol Lang (EX.) Sandra Hoenecke (EX.)	Carr, Stevenson & MacKay 65 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
DESROCHES, Margaret Patricia Summerside Prince Co., PE March 16, 2024 (11-24)	Carol DesRoches (EX.)	Cox & Palmer 250 Water Street Summerside, PE
FARROW, Gordon William Cornwall Queens Co., PE March 16, 2024 (11-24)	Michelle Katherine MacLeod (EX.)	T. Daniel Tweel 208 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
HAMMILL, Edith Hilda Louise Middleton Prince Co., PE March 16, 2024 (11-24)	Ashley Hope Hammill (EX.)	Carr, Stevenson & MacKay 65 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
HIGGINS, Margaret Raynham Massachusetts, U.S.A. March 16, 2024 (11-24)	Robina Thomas (EX.)	Cox & Palmer 97 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE

**CANADA
PROVINCE OF PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND
IN THE SUPREME COURT - ESTATES DIVISION**

TAKE NOTICE that all persons indebted to the following estates must make payment to the personal representative of the estates noted below, and that all persons having any demands upon the following estates must present such demands to the representative within six months of the date of the advertisement:

Estate of: Date of the Advertisement	Personal Representative: Executor/Executrix (Ex) Administrator/Administratrix (Ad)	Place of Payment
McALEER, Thomas Gavin Bowmanville Ontario March 16, 2024 (11-24)	Donna Marie McAleer-Smith (EX.)	Key Murray Law 494 Granville Street Summerside, PE
PAYNTER, Charles Scott Borden-Carleton Prince Co., PE March 16, 2024 (11-24)	Julie Elizabeth Paynter (EX.) Andrew Scott Paynter (EX.)	Key Murray Law 36 MacKenzie Cr. Woodstock, PE
SODHI, Erick Karun (aka Erik Karun Sodhi) Ottawa Ontario March 16, 2024 (11-24)	Sunil Khare (EX.)	Howard Kelford & Dubois 2 Maine Street E Smith Falls, ON
TAWHEEL, Donald (Donnie) Gregory Cornwall Queens Co., PE March 16, 2024 (11-24)	Jeffrey Taweel (EX.)	Key Murray Law 80 Grafton Street Charlottetown, PE
TRAINOR, Nanette Louise Stratford Queens Co., PE March 16, 2024 (11-24)	Thomas (Tommy) MacLeod (EX.)	Cox & Palmer 97 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
ACORN, Darin Scott Markham Ontario March 16, 2024 (11-24)	Wade Acorn (AD.)	Cox & Palmer 4A Riverside Drive Montague, PE
MacARTHUR, Donald McPhee O'Leary Prince Co., PE March 16, 2024 (11-24)	Gary MacArthur (AD.)	Cox & Palmer 250 Water Street Summerside, PE
WALL, William James Kensington Prince Co., PE March 16, 2024 (11-24)	Thelma Paulette Wall (AD.)	Key Murray Law 494 Granville Street Summerside, PE

CANADA
PROVINCE OF PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND
IN THE SUPREME COURT - ESTATES DIVISION

TAKE NOTICE that all persons indebted to the following estates must make payment to the personal representative of the estates noted below, and that all persons having any demands upon the following estates must present such demands to the representative within six months of the date of the advertisement:

Estate of: Date of the Advertisement	Personal Representative: Executor/Executrix (Ex) Administrator/Administratrix (Ad)	Place of Payment
ACORN, William Vernon Charlottetown Queens Co., PE March 9, 2024 (10-23)	Dale Acorn (EX.)	Cox & Palmer 4A Riverside Drive Montague, PE
BURCH, Jean Gloria Charlottetown Queens Co., PE March 9, 2024 (10-23)	Carol Lang (EX.) Sandra Hoenecke (EX.)	Carr, Stevenson & MacKay 65 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
FARROW, Gordon William Cornwall Queens Co., PE March 9, 2024 (10-23)	Michelle Katherine MacLeod (EX.)	T. Daniel Tweel 208 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
GULATI, Anne Charlottetown Queens Co., PE March 9, 2024 (10-23)	Ashish Justin Aaron Gulati (EX.)	Key Murray Law 80 Grafton Street Charlottetown, PE
MacLELLAN, Everett Charles (aka Everett Charles MacLellan, Jr.) Pleasant Valley Queens Co., PE March 9, 2024 (10-23)	A. Carol L. MacLellan (EX.)	HBC Law Corporation 25 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
McGEE, James Elmer Oshawa Ontario March 9, 2024 (10-23)	Eunice Marie McGee (EX.)	HBC Law Corporation 25 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
MOISAN, Gloria Marie (aka Gloria M. Moisan) Edgewater Florida, U.S.A. March 9, 2024 (10-23)	Gregory A. Moisan (EX.)	T. Daniel Tweel 208 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
NEWSON, Debra Lane Tryon Prince Co., PE March 9, 2024 (10-23)	Beverly Lane Maxwell (EX.)	HBC Law Corporation 25 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE

**CANADA
PROVINCE OF PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND
IN THE SUPREME COURT - ESTATES DIVISION**

TAKE NOTICE that all persons indebted to the following estates must make payment to the personal representative of the estates noted below, and that all persons having any demands upon the following estates must present such demands to the representative within six months of the date of the advertisement:

Estate of: Date of the Advertisement	Personal Representative: Executor/Executrix (Ex) Administrator/Administratrix (Ad)	Place of Payment
ROSE, Linda Jean Montague Kings Co., PE March 9, 2024 (10-23)	Joanne Dunphy (EX.) Darlene Clark (EX.)	Cox & Palmer 4A Riverside Drive Montague, PE
WARD, Neil Philip Thomas Fanning Brook Kings Co., PE March 9, 2024 (10-23)	Kelly Michelle Ward (EX.)	Campbell Lea 65 Water Street Charlottetown, PE
WOOD, Helen Ella Elizabeth O'Leary Prince Co., PE March 9, 2024 (10-23)	Stephen Wood (EX.)	Cox & Palmer 250 Water Street Summerside, PE
BUOTE, Joseph "Edward" Hunter River Queens Co., PE March 9, 2024 (10-23)	Elizabeth "Betty" Ann Buote (AD.)	T. Daniel Tweel 208 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
DONOVAN, Lloyd Joseph Charlottetown Queens Co., PE March 9, 2024 (10-23)	Office of the Public Trustee, Public and Official Guardian (AD.)	Cox & Palmer 97 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
RYDZEWSKI, Margaret Rose "Peggy" Charlottetown Queens Co., PE March 9, 2024 (10-23)	Susan Anne MacArthur (AD.)	Stewart McKelvey 65 Grafton Street Charlottetown, PE
GALLANT, Lionel G. North Rustico Queens Co., PE March 2, 2024 (9-22)	Patricia Gamauf (EX.)	Key Murray Law 80 Grafton Street Charlottetown, PE
HERRING, Glen Bartlett Murray Harbour Kings Co., PE March 2, 2024 (9-22)	Sheila Persaud (EX.)	Cox & Palmer 4A Riverside Drive Montague, PE

CANADA
PROVINCE OF PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND
IN THE SUPREME COURT - ESTATES DIVISION

TAKE NOTICE that all persons indebted to the following estates must make payment to the personal representative of the estates noted below, and that all persons having any demands upon the following estates must present such demands to the representative within six months of the date of the advertisement:

Estate of: Date of the Advertisement	Personal Representative: Executor/Executrix (Ex) Administrator/Administratrix (Ad)	Place of Payment
HILL, Helen Elizabeth Charlottetown Queens Co., PE March 2, 2024 (9-22)	Helen Buntain (EX.) Nancy Simpson (EX.)	Carr, Stevenson & MacKay 65 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
LEE, James Matthew Stanhope Queens Co., PE March 2, 2024 (9-22)	Patti-Sue Lee (EX.) Laurie-Anne McInnis (EX.) Jason Lee (EX.)	Stewart McKelvey 65 Grafton Street Charlottetown, PE
MacDONALD, Ida Kaye Covehead Queens Co., PE March 2, 2024 (9-22)	Sharon Dawn McKenna (EX.) James "Jim" Stewart MacDonald (EX.)	Cox & Palmer 97 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
McCARVILLE, Joseph Hugh Souris Kings Co., PE March 2, 2024 (9-22)	Angela MacKenzie (EX.)	Key Murray Law 106 Main Street Souris, PE
McCLOSKEY, Louis Joseph Charlottetown Queens Co., PE March 2, 2024 (9-22)	Laura Ruth Curley (EX.)	Campbell Stewart 137 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
McTAGUE, Mary B. Charlottetown Queens Co., PE March 2, 2024 (9-22)	Michael McTague (EX.) Anne McTague (EX.)	Campbell Stewart 137 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
MORRIS, Gregory B. Charlottetown Queens Co., PE March 2, 2024 (9-22)	Vanessa C. Lund (EX.)	Campbell Stewart 137 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
PERROTTI, Marie Bernadette Stratford Queens Co., PE March 2, 2024 (9-22)	Lisa Marie Voigt (EX.) Michelle Lynn Thompson (EX.)	Cox & Palmer 97 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE

CANADA
PROVINCE OF PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND
IN THE SUPREME COURT - ESTATES DIVISION

TAKE NOTICE that all persons indebted to the following estates must make payment to the personal representative of the estates noted below, and that all persons having any demands upon the following estates must present such demands to the representative within six months of the date of the advertisement:

Estate of: Date of the Advertisement	Personal Representative: Executor/Executrix (Ex) Administrator/Administratrix (Ad)	Place of Payment
WARD, Frederick "Fred" Carl Chepstow Kings Co., PE March 2, 2024 (9-22)	Sharon Louise Ward (EX.)	Key Murray Law 106 Main Street Souris, PE
WEDGE, Brenda Olive Alberton Prince Co., PE March 2, 2024 (9-22)	Beverley Ann Meggison (EX.)	Cox & Palmer 250 Water Street Summerside, PE
WEDGE, Oswald Thomas O'Leary Prince Co., PE March 2, 2024 (9-22)	Beverley Ann Meggison (EX.)	Cox & Palmer 250 Water Street Summerside, PE
YOUNG, Helen Rae Stratford Queens Co., PE March 2, 2024 (9-22)	Shelley Young Brennan (EX.) John Brennan (EX.)	Cox & Palmer 97 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
BARLOW, Shawn Hamilton Prince Co., PE February 24, 2024 (8-21)	Corey Collett (EX.)	Key Murray Law 494 Granville Street Summerside, PE
CURLEY, Irma (aka Mary Irma Curley) Summerside Prince Co., PE February 24, 2024 (8-21)	Claude Curley (EX.) James Toombs (EX.)	McCabe Law 193 Arnett Avenue Summerside, PE
FRIZZELL, Ralph Stillman South Winsloe Queens Co., PE February 24, 2024 (8-21)	Eva May Frizzell (EX.)	Carr, Stevenson & MacKay 65 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
HORNE, Robert Blair (aka Blair R. Horne) Bloomfield, Prince Co., PE February 24, 2024 (8-21)	Sharon Eliza Horne (EX.)	Key Murray Law 36 MacKenzie Crescent Woodstock, PE

CANADA
PROVINCE OF PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND
IN THE SUPREME COURT - ESTATES DIVISION

TAKE NOTICE that all persons indebted to the following estates must make payment to the personal representative of the estates noted below, and that all persons having any demands upon the following estates must present such demands to the representative within six months of the date of the advertisement:

Estate of: Date of the Advertisement	Personal Representative: Executor/Executrix (Ex) Administrator/Administratrix (Ad)	Place of Payment
LADD, Gwendolyn Mary Summerside Prince Co., PE February 24, 2024 (8-21)	Lisa Dawn Baglole (EX.)	Cox & Palmer 250 Water Street Summerside, PE
PALMER, D. A. Gail (aka Donna Anne Gail Palmer) Searletown, Prince Co., PE February 24, 2024 (8-21)	Richard Palmer (EX.) Cynthia Affleck (EX.)	McCabe Law 193 Arnett Avenue Summerside, PE
SARK, Frances Eileen Lennox Island Prince Co., PE February 24, 2024 (8-21)	Karen Smith (EX.) Charles Greg Sark (EX.)	Key Murray Law 494 Granville Street Summerside, PE
SEAMAN, Arthur James Saint John New Brunswick February 24, 2024 (8-21)	Daniel Arthur Losier (EX.)	Cox & Palmer 97 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
SKERRY, Eric Carmen Summerside Prince Co., PE February 24, 2024 (8-21)	George Major Skerry (AD.)	Key Murray Law 494 Granville Street Summerside, PE
ADAMS, Cynthia Arlene Charlottetown Queens Co., PE February 17, 2024 (7-20)	Paula Platts (EX.)	Carr, Stevenson & MacKay 65 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
DAVIES, Eleanor C. Charlottetown Queens Co., PE February 17, 2024 (7-20)	S. Ellen Davies (EX.) T. Andrew Davies (EX.) W. Angus Davies (EX.)	Key Murray Law 80 Grafton Street Charlottetown, PE
DUNN, James Herbert Fort Augustus Queens Co., PE February 17, 2024 (7-20)	Pamela Margaret Dunn (EX.)	Cox & Palmer 97 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE

**CANADA
PROVINCE OF PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND
IN THE SUPREME COURT - ESTATES DIVISION**

TAKE NOTICE that all persons indebted to the following estates must make payment to the personal representative of the estates noted below, and that all persons having any demands upon the following estates must present such demands to the representative within six months of the date of the advertisement:

Estate of: Date of the Advertisement	Personal Representative: Executor/Executrix (Ex) Administrator/Administratrix (Ad)	Place of Payment
GALLANT, Sarah Theresa Alice Summerside Prince Co., PE February 17, 2024 (7-20)	Glenda Christine Gallant (EX.) Mary Carol Anne Gallant (EX.) Theresa Gerarda Agnes Cousins (EX.)	Key Murray Law 36 MacKenzie Crescent Woodstock, PE
HONISCH, Frank Gunter Belfast Queens Co., PE February 17, 2024 (7-20)	T. Daniel Tweel (EX.)	Tweel Law Corporation 208 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
LOFTUS, Lynn Elizabeth Charlottetown (formerly Stratford) Queens Co., PE February 17, 2024 (7-20)	Ronald Brian MacPherson (EX.)	Key Murray Law 80 Grafton Street Charlottetown, PE
LYLE, George Arthur Summerside Prince Co., PE February 17, 2024 (7-20)	Catherine Anne Lyle (EX.)	Robert McNeill 251 Water Street Summerside, PE
MacKENZIE, Charles H. Cornwall Queens Co., PE February 17, 2024 (7-20)	Rosa MacKenzie (EX.) Shannon MacKenzie (EX.)	Tweel Law Corporation 208 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
NIMMO, Elizabeth (aka Elizabeth Margaret Reid Nimmo) Montague, Kings Co., PE February 17, 2024 (7-20)	Catherine Tarof (EX.) Richard Nimmo (EX.)	Cox & Palmer 4A Riverside Drive Montague, PE
ROACH, Linda Anne Montague Kings Co., PE February 17, 2024 (7-20)	Robert B. Roach (EX.)	Cox & Palmer 4A Riverside Drive Montague, PE
MITCHELL, Lisa Marie O'Leary Prince Co., PE February 17, 2024 (7-20)	Edward Craig Frank Mitchell (AD.)	Cox & Palmer 250 Water Street Summerside, PE

CANADA
PROVINCE OF PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND
IN THE SUPREME COURT - ESTATES DIVISION

TAKE NOTICE that all persons indebted to the following estates must make payment to the personal representative of the estates noted below, and that all persons having any demands upon the following estates must present such demands to the representative within six months of the date of the advertisement:

Estate of: Date of the Advertisement	Personal Representative: Executor/Executrix (Ex) Administrator/Administratrix (Ad)	Place of Payment
WEATHERBIE, Charles Winston West Covehead Queens Co., PE February 17, 2024 (7-20)	Gloria Weatherbie (AD.)	Stewart McKelvey 65 Grafton Street Charlottetown, PE
ARSENAULT, Margaret Leonore Charlottetown Queens Co., PE February 10, 2024 (6-19)	Kimberley A. Champion (EX.)	Carr, Stevenson & MacKay 65 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
BEAUCHAMP, James Herbert Charlottetown Queens Co., PE February 10, 2024 (6-19)	Judith Elizabeth Fisk Beauchamp (EX.)	T. Daniel Tweel 105 Kent Street Charlottetown, PE
CRAIG, Margaret Ann Summerside Prince Co., PE February 10, 2024 (6-19)	Rod MacInnis (EX.) Jason Charles William Arsenault (EX.)	Key Murray Law 494 Granville Street Summerside, PE
LOCKERT, James Clarence (aka Jim Clarence Lockert) Summerside, Prince Co., PE February 10, 2024 (6-19)	Robin Wood (EX.) (formerly Robin MacNeill)	Key Murray Law 80 Grafton Street Charlottetown, PE
MacKAY, Irving Neil Murray Harbour Kings Co., PE February 10, 2024 (6-19)	Mary Anne Ferguson (EX.)	Carr, Stevenson & MacKay 65 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
POWER, Lorne E. Montague Kings Co., PE February 10, 2024 (6-19)	Carol Power (EX.)	Cox & Palmer 4A Riverside Drive Montague, PE
RUSH, Raymond (aka Raymond Francis Rush) West Covehead Queens Co., PE February 10, 2024 (6-19)	Mike Rush (EX.) Darlene Rush (EX.) Luanne Gallant (EX.)	Stewart McKelvey 65 Grafton Street Charlottetown, PE

CANADA
PROVINCE OF PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND
IN THE SUPREME COURT - ESTATES DIVISION

TAKE NOTICE that all persons indebted to the following estates must make payment to the personal representative of the estates noted below, and that all persons having any demands upon the following estates must present such demands to the representative within six months of the date of the advertisement:

Estate of: Date of the Advertisement	Personal Representative: Executor/Executrix (Ex) Administrator/Administratrix (Ad)	Place of Payment
SMITH, Carol Marie Belfast Queens Co., PE February 10, 2024 (6-19)	Jennifer Carol Martell (EX.)	Carr, Stevenson & MacKay 65 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
VAN VLIET, Arnold (aka Arnoldus Cornelius Van Vliet) Summerside, Prince Co., PE February 10, 2024 (6-19)	M. Helen Clow (EX.) John Van Vliet (EX.)	Cox & Palmer 250 Water Street Summerside, PE
SCOTT, Laine Merwyn Mount Tyron Prince Co., PE February 10, 2024 (6-19)	Matthew Laine Scott (AD.)	Carr, Stevenson & MacKay 65 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
CARRUTHERS, James Stuart Hamilton Prince Co., PE February 3, 2024 (5-18)	Elva Edna Carruthers (EX.) Michael James Carruthers (EX.)	Key Murray Law 494 Granville Street Summerside, PE
CLAYBOURNE, Nancy P. Charlottetown Queens Co., PE February 3, 2024 (5-18)	Helen Pauline (Paula) Harding (EX.)	Campbell Stewart 137 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
CONNELL, Judith Ann Charlottetown Queens Co., PE February 3, 2024 (5-18)	Sherry White (EX.)	Lecky Law 55 Fitzroy Street Charlottetown, PE
FARRIS, William James Stalker Charlottetown Queens Co., PE February 3, 2024 (5-18)	Kevin John Farris (EX.)	Campbell Lea 65 Water Street Charlottetown, PE
GAUDETTE, Dale Patrick St. Felix Prince Co., PE February 3, 2024 (5-18)	Barbara Mary Gaudette (EX.)	Carla L. Kelly Law Office 100-102 School Street Tignish, PE

CANADA
PROVINCE OF PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND
IN THE SUPREME COURT - ESTATES DIVISION

TAKE NOTICE that all persons indebted to the following estates must make payment to the personal representative of the estates noted below, and that all persons having any demands upon the following estates must present such demands to the representative within six months of the date of the advertisement:

Estate of: Date of the Advertisement	Personal Representative: Executor/Executrix (Ex) Administrator/Administratrix (Ad)	Place of Payment
GRAHAM, James Gaspereaux Kings Co., PE February 3, 2024 (5-18)	Holly Graham (EX.) Lisa Mahar (EX.)	Cox & Palmer 4A Riverside Drive Montague, PE
GRANT, Edward Daniel Cornwall Queens Co., PE February 3, 2024 (5-18)	Michelle Anne Leard (EX.) Darcy Daniel Grant (EX.)	McInnes Cooper 141 Kent Street Charlottetown, PE
GRANT, Rita Anne Charlottetown Queens Co., PE February 3, 2024 (5-18)	Michelle Anne Leard (EX.) Darcy Daniel Grant (EX.)	McInnes Cooper 141 Kent Street Charlottetown, PE
HAYTER, Marlene Annie (aka Marlene Annie Matheson) Murray River, Kings Co., PE February 3, 2024 (5-18)	Lorne Devin Lund Hayter (EX.)	Key Murray Law 80 Grafton Street Charlottetown, PE
JAY, Elmer Roy Kensington Prince Co., PE February 3, 2024 (5-18)	Catherine Anne Elizabeth Jay (EX.) Eileen Paula Jay (EX.)	Key Murray Law 36 MacKenzie Cr. Woodstock, PE
MacKAY, W. Wayne Charlottetown Queens Co., PE February 3, 2024 (5-18)	A. Lynn MacKay (EX.)	Cox & Palmer 97 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
MacNEVIN, Elizabeth Anne Charlottetown Queens Co., PE February 3, 2024 (5-18)	James Matthew MacNevin (EX.) Edison Daryl Worth (EX.)	Cox & Palmer 250 Water Street Summerside, PE
MOORE, Judith Claire Summerside Prince Co., PE February 3, 2024 (5-18)	Craig Allan Moore (EX.)	Key Murray Law 494 Granville Street Summerside, PE

**CANADA
PROVINCE OF PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND
IN THE SUPREME COURT - ESTATES DIVISION**

TAKE NOTICE that all persons indebted to the following estates must make payment to the personal representative of the estates noted below, and that all persons having any demands upon the following estates must present such demands to the representative within six months of the date of the advertisement:

Estate of: Date of the Advertisement	Personal Representative: Executor/Executrix (Ex) Administrator/Administratrix (Ad)	Place of Payment
OLIVER, Katherine Myra Charlottetown Queens Co., PE February 3, 2024 (5-18)	Richard Desmond Oliver (EX.)	Lecky Law 55 Fitzroy Street Charlottetown, PE
SMITH, Clair Roy Fredericton York Co., NB February 3, 2024 (5-18)	Jennifer C. Martell (EX.)	Carr, Stevenson & MacKay 65 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
BLAISDELL, Nancy Adele Charlottetown Queens Co., PE February 3, 2024 (5-18)	Alonzo Blaisdell (AD.)	Alonzo Blaisdell 25 Kirkwood Drive Charlottetown, PE
BOWLAN, Mary Bernice Stratford Queens Co., PE February 3, 2024 (5-18)	Dianne Bowlan (AD.)	Boardwalk Law 20 Great George Street Charlottetown, PE
FOTIOU, Theodoros (aka Theodoros Ted Fotiou) Dundalk, Maryland, USA February 3, 2024 (5-18)	John N. Mavri (AD.)	Key Murray Law 80 Grafton Street Charlottetown, PE
GAVIN, Mary Laura Alberton Prince Co., PE February 3, 2024 (5-18)	Mary Theresa Shea (AD.)	Stewart McKelvey 65 Grafton Street Charlottetown, PE
O'NEIL, Helen Elizabeth (aka Helen E. O'Neil) Alberton, Prince Co., PE February 3, 2024 (5-18)	Frank Luttrell (AD.) Garry Luttrell (AD.)	Cox & Palmer 347 Church Street Alberton, PE
CHAPPELLE, Leslie P. (aka Leslie Peter Chappelle) Charlottetown Queens Co., PE January 27, 2024 (4-17)	Pamela Burke-Walsh (EX.)	McInnes Cooper 141 Kent Street Charlottetown, PE

**CANADA
PROVINCE OF PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND
IN THE SUPREME COURT - ESTATES DIVISION**

TAKE NOTICE that all persons indebted to the following estates must make payment to the personal representative of the estates noted below, and that all persons having any demands upon the following estates must present such demands to the representative within six months of the date of the advertisement:

Estate of: Date of the Advertisement	Personal Representative: Executor/Executrix (Ex) Administrator/Administratrix (Ad)	Place of Payment
KENNEDY, Lisette Charlottetown Queens Co., PE January 27, 2024 (4-17)	Marcus Kennedy (EX.)	Marcus Kennedy 37 Parent Street Charlottetown, PE
MacCALLUM, Pearl Agnes Rose Kensington Prince Co., PE January 27, 2024 (4-17)	Derek Malcolm MacCallum (EX.)	Robert McNeill 251 Water Street Summerside, PE
MOORE, Donald Allan Summerside Prince Co., PE January 27, 2024 (4-17)	Tina Marie Mundy (EX.)	Key Murray Law 494 Granville Street Summerside, PE
GRAHAM, Alan (aka James Allan Graham) Charlottetown, Queens Co., PE January 27, 2024 (4-17)	Michael John Graham (AD.) Tyler James Graham (AD.)	Stewart McKelvey 65 Grafton Street Charlottetown, PE
MacDONALD, Earle Bruce Cornwall Queens Co., PE January 27, 2024 (4-17)	Robert Hume MacDonald (AD.)	Tweel Law 105 Kent Street Charlottetown, PE
BEER, Viola Bertha (aka Bertha Viola Beer) Summerside, Prince Co., PE January 20, 2024 (3-16)	Clyde G. Beer (EX.)	Key Murray Law 494 Granville Street Summerside, PE
GALLANT, John Joseph Kensington Prince Co., PE January 20, 2024 (3-16)	Peter Gallant (EX.) Robert Gallant (EX.)	Key Murray Law 494 Granville Street Summerside, PE
HOWATT, John (Jack) Josiah Charlottetown Queens Co., PE January 20, 2024 (3-16)	Heather Delage (EX.) Doreen MacPherson (EX.) Alan Long (EX.)	Carr, Stevenson & MacKay 65 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE

**CANADA
PROVINCE OF PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND
IN THE SUPREME COURT - ESTATES DIVISION**

TAKE NOTICE that all persons indebted to the following estates must make payment to the personal representative of the estates noted below, and that all persons having any demands upon the following estates must present such demands to the representative within six months of the date of the advertisement:

Estate of: Date of the Advertisement	Personal Representative: Executor/Executrix (Ex) Administrator/Administratrix (Ad)	Place of Payment
HUGHES, John George Souris West Kings Co., PE January 20, 2024 (3-16)	Kari Lynn Doiron (EX.)	Key Murray Law 106 Main Street Souris, PE
HUNTER, Joyce Annabelle Indian River Prince Co., PE January 20, 2024 (3-16)	Donald Carl Hunter (EX.) Kevin Robert Hunter (EX.)	Key Murray Law 494 Granville Street Summerside, PE
KINNEY, William David Wheatley River Queens Co., PE January 20, 2024 (3-16)	Janet Elizabeth Kinney (EX.)	Stewart McKelvey 65 Grafton Street Charlottetown, PE
MacCAULL, Chelsey "Roy" Ellerslie-Bideford Prince Co., PE January 20, 2024 (3-16)	Shelton Barlow (EX.)	Key Murray Law 36 MacKenzie Drive Woodstock, PE
TANG, Thien (Tim) Cornwall Queens Co., PE January 20, 2024 (3-16)	Laura Lorraine Ings-Tang (EX.)	Carr, Stevenson & MacKay 65 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
HIPPENSTALL, Paul Joseph Summerside Prince Co., PE January 20, 2024 (3-16)	Lacey Buechler (AD.) Barry Hippenstall (AD.)	Lacey Buechler and Barry Hippenstall 129 Arnett Avenue Summerside, PE
MacINTYRE, Frederick James Charlottetown Queens Co., PE January 20, 2024 (3-16)	Frank Fitzgerald MacIntyre (AD.)	Stewart McKelvey 65 Grafton Street Charlottetown, PE
PACELLA-FRANKLIN, Anne Patricia Bronx New York, U.S.A. January 20, 2024 (3-16)	William Joseph Franklin (AD.)	Lecky Law 55 Fitzroy Street Charlottetown, PE

**CANADA
PROVINCE OF PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND
IN THE SUPREME COURT - ESTATES DIVISION**

TAKE NOTICE that all persons indebted to the following estates must make payment to the personal representative of the estates noted below, and that all persons having any demands upon the following estates must present such demands to the representative within six months of the date of the advertisement:

Estate of: Date of the Advertisement	Personal Representative: Executor/Executrix (Ex) Administrator/Administratrix (Ad)	Place of Payment
ROOP, John D. Charlottetown Queens Co., PE January 20, 2024 (3-16)	Colin Roop (AD.)	Carr, Stevenson & MacKay 65 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
ROSS, William Alexander Charlottetown Queens Co., PE January 20, 2024 (3-16)	William Kent Ross (AD.)	Campbell Lea 65 Water Street Charlottetown, PE
BETTS, Raeburn Eldred (aka Raeburn Betts) Glenwood, Prince Co., PE January 13, 2024 (2-15)	Norman Betts (EX.)	Key Murray Law 36 MacKenzie Cr. Woodstock, PE
COSTELLO, Joseph Allan Rustico Queens Co., PE January 13, 2024 (2-15)	Nellie Theresa Buote (EX.)	Cox & Palmer 97 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
FOX, Kevin Dundalk Republic of Ireland January 13, 2024 (2-15)	Elizabeth C. Fox (EX.)	Cox & Palmer 4A Riverside Drive Montague, PE
HAMM, Carl William Charlottetown (formerly Stratford) Queens Co., PE January 13, 2024 (2-15)	Larry Hamm (EX.) Dana MacKay (EX.)	Key Murray Law 80 Grafton Street Charlottetown, PE
KIVERAGO, Tress Catherine (aka Catherine Ann Tress Kiverago) Montague Kings Co., PE January 13, 2024 (2-15)	Jacqueline MacKay (EX.)	Key Murray Law 80 Grafton Street Charlottetown, PE
LANGILLE, Robert Murray Pictou Nova Scotia January 13, 2024 (2-15)	Roberta Maureen Smith (EX.)	Campbell Lea 65 Water Street Charlottetown, PE

**CANADA
PROVINCE OF PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND
IN THE SUPREME COURT - ESTATES DIVISION**

TAKE NOTICE that all persons indebted to the following estates must make payment to the personal representative of the estates noted below, and that all persons having any demands upon the following estates must present such demands to the representative within six months of the date of the advertisement:

Estate of: Date of the Advertisement	Personal Representative: Executor/Executrix (Ex) Administrator/Administratrix (Ad)	Place of Payment
MATTHEWS, Isabel Mary Summerside Prince Co., PE January 13, 2024 (2-15)	Wayne Matthews (EX.)	Key Murray Law 494 Granville Street Summerside, PE
RODD, John Vernon Charlottetown Queens Co., PE January 13, 2024 (2-15)	Derek James Sampson (EX.)	Lecky Law 55 Fitzroy Street Charlottetown, PE
WATTS, Robert F. Clyde River Queens Co., PE January 13, 2024 (2-15)	J. Sarah L. Watts (EX.)	Campbell Stewart 137 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE
CHRISTENSEN, David Johannes Montague Kings Co., PE January 13, 2024 (2-15)	Joanne Christensen (AD.)	Cox & Palmer 4A Riverside Drive Montague, PE
FLETT, Lois Elizabeth Belfast Queens Co., PE January 13, 2024 (2-15)	Laurel Halstrum (AD.)	Cox & Palmer 4A Riverside Drive Montague, PE
GOSBEE, Thomas Osborne Beach Point Kings Co., PE January 13, 2024 (2-15)	Linda MacKay (AD.) Glen Hawkins (AD.)	Cox & Palmer 4A Riverside Drive Montague, PE
HECKBERT, Mary Lillian Borden-Carleton Prince Co., PE January 13, 2024 (2-15)	Cirby O'Connell (AD.)	Key Murray Law 494 Granville Street Summerside, PE
HUCZ, Sandra Mary Cornwall Queens Co., PE January 13, 2024 (2-15)	Christopher Hucz (AD.) Tania McIntosh (AD.)	Carr, Stevenson & MacKay 65 Queen Street Charlottetown, PE

CANADA
PROVINCE OF PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND
IN THE SUPREME COURT - ESTATES DIVISION

TAKE NOTICE that all persons indebted to the following estates must make payment to the personal representative of the estates noted below, and that all persons having any demands upon the following estates must present such demands to the representative within six months of the date of the advertisement:

Estate of: Date of the Advertisement	Personal Representative: Executor/Executrix (Ex) Administrator/Administratrix (Ad)	Place of Payment
HVIDBERG, John Christian Mermaid Queens Co., PE January 13, 2024 (2-15)	Marcus Christian Hvidberg (AD.)	Key Murray Law 80 Grafton Street Charlottetown, PE
MacDONALD, Carla Joanne Summerside Prince Co., PE January 13, 2024 (2-15)	John J. MacDonald (AD.)	Cox & Palmer 250 Water Street Summerside, PE
O'CONNOR, Verna Marina Charlottetown Queens Co., PE January 13, 2024 (2-15)	Patricia Darlene O'Connor (AD.)	Patricia D. O'Connor 16 Marianne Drive Cornwall, PE

The following order was approved by Her Honour the Lieutenant Governor in Council dated April 9, 2024.

EC2024-322

**LONG-TERM CARE SUBSIDIZATION ACT
CATEGORIES AND RATES OF FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
(APPROVED)**

Under authority of subsection 5(1) of the *Long-Term Care Subsidization Act*, R.S.P.E.I. 1988, Cap. L-16.1, Council established the following categories and rates of financial assistance:

Category	Rate	Effective Date
Accommodation	\$ 114.67/day	April 1, 2024
Basic Health Care Service	\$ 227.33/day	April 1, 2024
Designated Safety Bed	\$ 34.65/day	April 1, 2024

Signed,

James Aiken

Clerk of the Executive Council and Secretary to Cabinet

NOTICE OF AMENDMENT TO THE REGULATIONS TO THE LEGAL PROFESSION ACT

Bill 22, an Act to amend the *Legal Profession Act* was proclaimed on November 23, 2023. As a result of the proclamation of Bill 22, the Law Society of Prince Edward Island approved consequential amendments to the Regulations to the Legal Profession Act at its mid-winter meeting on February 2, 2024, that were published in Vol. CL - NO.7, February 17, 2024, issue of the Royal Gazette. As a result of formatting issues some numbers were inadvertently changed and are republished to correctly reflect the numbering sequences required. In addition, approved amendments were inadvertently omitted in the previously published amendments and have been captured herein. The amendments are effective as of the date of publishing.

The existing subsections to the Regulations are amended as follows (additions are underlined and deletions have strikethroughs):

Current page 2:PART I 1**Current page 5:**PART H 2**ADMISSIONS**

11. A person applying to be enrolled and registered as an articulated clerk shall:

(a) ~~be a Canadian citizen or a permanent resident of Canada;~~ [DELETED FEB 2, 2024]

(b)

Current page 8:

produces a certificate of good moral character from the individuals with whom ~~he or she~~ the applicant has articulated.

Current page 10, current sub-section 17. (3):

~~(b) be a Canadian citizen or a permanent resident of Canada and~~ of the full age of 18 years;

Current page 11:

(4) To qualify for admission, an applicant under this section must certify in a prescribed form that ~~he or she~~ the applicant has familiarized ~~themselves~~ himself or herself with Prince Edward Island law and ~~he or she~~ has reviewed and understands all of the materials required in the reading list required by the Secretary-Treasurer.

Current page 12:

(3) This Regulation does not apply to a member of the Barreau of Québec or the Chambre des notaires du Québec unless ~~he or she~~ the applicant has earned a bachelor's degree in civil law in Canada or a foreign degree and a certificate of equivalency from the Barreau of Quebec or the Chambre des notaires du Québec.

Current page 13:

- (7) A Canadian Legal Advisor must
- (a) be a member in good standing of the Barreau du Québec or the Chambre des notaires du Québec authorized to practice law in the Province;
 - (b) undertake to comply with subsection (5), and
 - (c) immediately notify the Secretary-Treasurer in writing if the individual ~~he or she~~ ceases to be authorized to practise law in Quebec.

Current page 13, section 18:

- (a) Is a ~~Canadian citizen or permanent resident of Canada~~ and is the full age of eighteen years;

Current page 18:**Obligations of All Visiting Lawyers Providing Legal Services**

22. (1) The *Act*, these Regulations and the Code of Professional Conduct apply to and bind a visiting lawyer providing legal services.
- (2) A visiting lawyer shall not hold out nor allow ~~themselves~~ ~~himself or herself~~ to be held out as willing or qualified to practise law in Prince Edward Island, except as a visiting lawyer.
- (3) It is the responsibility of a visiting lawyer providing legal services to:
- (a) record and verify the number of days in which ~~he or she~~ the visiting lawyer provides legal services; and
 - (b) prove that ~~he or she~~ the visiting lawyer has complied with these Regulations.

Current page 20:

- (5) Notwithstanding sections 21 to 31, a member of the Canadian Forces who is entitled to practise law in a home jurisdiction in which ~~he or she~~ the individual is a member of the governing body:
- (a) may provide legal services for or on behalf of the Office of the Judge Advocate General without a permit, and
 - (b) does not establish an economic nexus with Prince Edward Island under section 24, provided that ~~he or she~~ the individual provides legal services exclusively for or on behalf of the Office of the Judge Advocate General

Current page 27:

- (d) has provided to the Council a written undertaking that ~~he or she~~ the applicant will
- (iii) notify the Council promptly if ~~he or she~~ the applicant fails to complete satisfactorily whatever continuing legal education

Current page 28:**Qualification to Act as a Foreign Legal Consultant:**

38. Subject to subsection 39, a person may act as a foreign legal consultant in the Province only if ~~he or she~~ the applicant has obtained approval under this Regulation.

Dual Qualification:

39. A member of the Society who is also qualified to practice law in another country or in one of its internal jurisdictions need not obtain approval pursuant to this Regulation to act as a foreign legal consultant in the Province, provided ~~his or her~~ the member's activities as a consultant are insured against in a form and amount which is at least reasonably comparable with that maintained by the Society in its compulsory program.

Current page 29:**Marketing of Legal Services:**

40. A foreign legal consultant, when engaging in advertising or any other form of marketing activity in the Province,

- (a) shall use the term “foreign legal consultant”;
- (b) shall state the country or internal jurisdiction in respect of which ~~he or she~~ the foreign legal consultant is qualified to practice law, and the professional title used in that country or internal jurisdiction; and
- (c) shall state that ~~he or she~~ the foreign legal consultant is not a member of the Society.

Renewal of Application:

41. A foreign legal consultant who intends to continue to act as such in the Province shall, before ~~his or her~~ the individual's approval expires, apply to the Council for a renewal of the application.

Current Page 39:

PART III 3

Current Page 53:

PART IV 4

Current page 55:

PART V 5

Current page 56:

PART VI 6

Current page 57:

PART VII 7

Current page 69:**Non-Observation of Regulations**

83. (1) Non-observance by a member of any of the Regulations respecting accounts may amount to unprofessional conduct.
- (2) Council may at any time exercise any of the powers of a discipline committee in respect to the investigation of the books, records and accounts of any member as provided for in Section 59 of these Regulations.
- (3) If the Board of the Law Foundation is of the opinion that a member is not complying with any provisions of Part V 5 of the Act, or of this Part, the Board shall report such non-compliance to the Secretary-Treasurer.

Current page 71, section (e):

- (ix) a department or an entity that is an agent of Her His Majesty in right of Canada or of a province or territory when it accepts deposit liabilities in the course of providing financial services to the public, or

Current page 75, section (e):

- (vii) a department or agent of Her His Majesty in right of Canada or of a province where the department or agent accepts deposit liabilities in the course of providing financial services to the public; or

Current page 75, section (k):

- (i) a department or agent of Her His Majesty in right of Canada or of a province or territory;

Current page 76, section (2)(c):

- (i) a lawyer when ~~he or she~~ the lawyer provides legal services and engages in or gives instructions in respect of the receiving, paying or transferring of funds on behalf of ~~his or her~~ the lawyer's employer; or

Current page 83:**Application**

- (8) Sections 2 through 7 do not apply to matters in respect of which a member was retained before these Regulations come into force but they do apply to all matters for which ~~he or she~~ the lawyer is retained after that time regardless of whether the client is a new or existing client.

Illegal Conduct, Duty to Withdraw

- (9) (a) If in the course of obtaining the information and taking the steps required in section 3 and subsections 6(a), (j) or (n), a member knows or ought to know that ~~he or she~~ the lawyer is or would be assisting a client in fraud or other illegal conduct, the member must withdraw from representation of the client.

Current page 83, section (9):

- (b) This section applies to all matters for which a member was retained before these Regulations come into force and to all matters for which ~~he or she~~ the lawyer is retained after that time.

Current page 85:

~~Should be starting at 87~~

Current page 88:

PART VIII 8

Current page 89, section 89:

- (5) A lawyer or firm of lawyers shall not use a firm letterhead which lists a living person not authorized to practice law in Prince Edward Island unless that person retired from active practice or has gone on the inactive non-practicing list and is so designated.
- (6) Where a lawyer or firm purchases or continues a practice they may use the words “Successor to” in small print under ~~his/her~~ the lawyer’s or its firm’s own name for a period of one year.

Current page 91:

PART IX 9

Current page 92:

- (d) All information received by the member in the due course of ~~his or her~~ the member’s representation of a plan beneficiary shall be confidential and, subject to (e) below, shall not be communicated to the plan administrator.

97. A member may only participate in the plan if the plan’s advertising and promotional material conforms to Part VIII 8 of these regulations and the Code.

Current page 93:

PART X 10

Current page 99:

PART XI 11

**NOTICE OF COMPANY
AMALGAMATIONS**

Business Corporations Act
R.S.P.E.I. 1988, Cap. B-6.01

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that under the *Business Corporations Act*, a certificate of amalgamation has been issued to:

POON VILLAGE LTD.
WBT HOLDINGS LTD.
Amalgamating Companies
WBT HOLDINGS LTD.
Amalgamated Company

Date of Amalgamation: April 01, 2024
15

**NOTICE OF CHANGE
OF CORPORATE NAME**

Business Corporations Act
R.S.P.E.I. 1988, Cap. B-6.01

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that under the *Business Corporations Act*, a certificate of amendment which includes a change in name has been issued to:

Former Name: ALLEY STREET HOLDINGS
INC.

New Name: ALLEY STREET CLAY CLUB
INC.

Effective Date: March 28, 2024

Former Name: EASTND P.E.I. INC.

New Name: INBLOOM HEALTH INC.

Effective Date: April 05, 2024

Former Name: NORTH SHORE SURF
RESCUE INC.

New Name: NORTH SHORE OCEANICS
INC.

Effective Date: March 26, 2024
15

NOTICE OF DISSOLUTION

Partnership Act
R.S.P.E.I. 1988, Cap. P-1

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that a Notice of Dissolution has been filed under the *Partnership Act* for each of the following:

Name: CAPTURE THE SPIRIT

Owner: J. D. Marketing Solutions Inc.
7955 St Peters Rd - Rte 2
Morell, PE C0A 1S0

Registration Date: April 03, 2024

Name: HAYWARD GUIDE SERVICE

Owner: J. D. Marketing Solutions Inc.
7955 St Peters Rd - Rte 2
Morell, PE C0A 1S0

Registration Date: April 03, 2024

Name: OLIVER'S RESTAURANT &
DAIRY BAR

Owner: Danielle Topping
1256 Ellerslie Rd - Rte 133
Ellerslie-Bideford, PE C0B 1J0

Owner: Ron Oliver
1256 Ellerslie Rd - Rte 133
Ellerslie-Bideford, PE C0B 1J0

Registration Date: April 05, 2024

Name: BRAZIL'S GRASS CUTTING AND
CEMETERY SERVICES

Owner: Brazil's Holdings Ltd.
13117 St Peters Rd - Rte 2
Tennile House, PE C0A 1T0

Registration Date: April 02, 2024

Name: HERITAGE PLACE MANAGEMENT

Owner: Maritime Fun Group (PEI) Ltd.
8885 Cavendish Rd - Rte 6
Cavendish, PE C0A 1N0

Registration Date: April 05, 2024

Name: CAVENDISH WAX WORKS

Owner: Maritime Fun Group (PEI) Ltd.
8885 Cavendish Rd - Rte 6
Cavendish, PE C0A 1N0

Registration Date: April 05, 2024

Name: MFG DIGITAL SERVICES
 Owner: Maritime Fun Group (PEI) Ltd.
 8885 Cavendish Rd - Rte 6
 Cavendish, PE C0A 1N0
 Registration Date: April 05, 2024

Name: CAVENDISH BEACH ONLINE
 SERVICES
 Owner: Maritime Fun Group (PEI) Ltd.
 8885 Cavendish Rd - Rte 6
 Cavendish, PE C0A 1N0
 Registration Date: April 05, 2024

15

NOTICE OF INCORPORATION

Business Corporations Act
 R.S.P.E.I. 1988, Cap. B-6.01

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that under the *Business Corporations Act*, a certificate of Incorporation has been issued to:

Name: 103280 P.E.I. INC.
 18 MacLeod Cr
 Charlottetown, PE C1E 3K2
 Incorporation Date: April 02, 2024

Name: 103283 P.E.I. INC.
 37 Commonwealth Av
 Charlottetown, PE C1E 2E7
 Incorporation Date: April 08, 2024

Name: BENBRIE VENTURES LTD.
 505 O'Rourke Rd - Rte 162
 Central Kildare, PE C0B 2B0
 Incorporation Date: April 08, 2024

Name: C J ARSENAULT FISHERIES INC.
 19715 Rte 12
 Anglo Tignish, PE C0B 2B0
 Incorporation Date: April 02, 2024

Name: LITTLE ROCK LAWN AND
 SNOW ULC
 413 Rte 6
 Millcove, PE C0A 1T0
 Incorporation Date: March 28, 2024

Name: PERRY'S OCEAN RETREAT INC.
 13400 Rte 14
 Waterford, PE C0B 2B0
 Incorporation Date: April 08, 2024

Name: SPRINKLE CLEANING
 SOLUTIONS INC.
 16 Cody Ln
 Charlottetown, PE C1A 0B2
 Incorporation Date: April 01, 2024

15

NOTICE OF GRANTING LETTERS PATENT

Companies Act
 R.S.P.E.I. 1988, Cap. C-14, s.11

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that under the *Companies Act* Letters Patent have been issued by the Minister to the following:

Name: ABEGWEIT (PEI) BRANCH, UELAC
 INC.
 10 Canterbury Court
 Charlottetown, PE C1E 2L5
 Incorporation Date: April 03, 2024

15

NOTICE OF REVIVED COMPANIES

Companies Act
 R.S.P.E.I. 1988, Cap. C-14, s.73

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that under the *Companies Act* the following companies have been revived:

Name: ANGELO ORGANIC CORP.
 Effective Date: April 03, 2024

15

NOTICE OF AMENDMENT

Business Corporations Act
 R.S.P.E.I. 1988, Cap. B-6.01

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that under the *Business Corporations Act*, a certificate of amendment has been issued to:

Name: A & L HOLDINGS
 INCORPORATED
 Purpose: To amend the objects and purposes of
 the company
 Effective Date: April 05, 2024

Name: KENSINGTON METALPRODUCTS
INC.
Purpose: To amend the objects and purposes of
the company
Effective Date: April 05, 2024

Name: PMI HOLDINGS INC.
Purpose: To amend the objects and purposes of
the company
Effective Date: April 05, 2024
15

NOTICE OF REGISTRATION

Partnership Act

R.S.P.E.I. 1988, Cap. P-1, s.52 and s.54(1)

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the
following Declarations have been filed under
the *Partnership Act*:

Name: DANCING HILLS ENTERPRISES
Owner: Amy Kern Day
793 Appin Rd - Rte 237
Appin Road, PE C0A 1C0
Registration Date: March 04, 2024

Name: H2 TECHNOLOGY
Owner: John Hennebery
91 Mariner Dr
Charlottetown, PE C1C 1M3
Registration Date: March 22, 2024

Name: J GRANT HILLSIDE FARM
Owner: John Grant MacDonald
4080 North Carleton Rd Ext - Rte 10
Searletown, PE C1N 4J9
Registration Date: March 25, 2024

Name: THYME TO UNWIND GETAWAY
Owner: Karen Henry
4 Birch Hill Dr
Charlottetown, PE C1A 6W5
Registration Date: March 25, 2024

Name: L MURRAY CONSULTING
Owner: Lindsay Murray
140 Heron Dr, Unit 215
Stratford, PE C1B 0L6
Registration Date: April 02, 2024

Name: HANNAH'S VACATION RENTALS
Owner: Hannah Stewart
86 Power Rd - Rte 356
Roseneath, PE C0A 1G0
Registration Date: March 28, 2024

Name: CE CARPENTRY
Owner: Chet Jacob Ettinger
1924 Winsloe Rd - Rte 223
North Winsloe, PE C1E 2Y9
Registration Date: March 28, 2024

Name: AMANDA'S PAMPERED PET
GROOMING SERVICES
Owner: Amanda Arsenault
337 Church St
Alberton, PE C0B 1B0
Registration Date: March 28, 2024

Name: SEA BREEZE COTTAGE AT
CHELTON
Owner: Brian James Fitzpatrick
119 Gordon Cove Rd
Chelton, PE C0B 1A0
Owner: Donna Lee Fitzpatrick
119 Gordon Cove Rd
Chelton, PE C0B 1A0
Registration Date: April 03, 2024

Name: GREEN ACRES LAWNCARE
Owner: Matthew Ryan Beaudoin
5513 Rte 3
Hermitage, PE C0A 2E0
Registration Date: April 07, 2024

Name: LAURA'S YELLOW BEACH HOUSE
Owner: Laura Meader
129 Nassau St
Charlottetown, PE C1A 2W8
Registration Date: April 01, 2024

Name: YOO FINANCIAL
Owner: Edgex Incorporated
1123 Leslie Street
Toronto, ON M3C 2K5
Registration Date: April 02, 2024

Name: BRAZIL'S CEMETERY SERVICES
Owner: Brazil's Holdings Ltd.
13117 St Peters Rd - Rte 2
Tenmile House, PE C0A 1T0
Registration Date: April 02, 2024

Name: ANDERSON SUITE VACATION
RENTAL
Owner: Jessica Livingston
44 Summer St
Charlottetown, PE C1A 2R1
Registration Date: April 02, 2024

Name: CUTIE PIE KIDS HOUSE
Owner: Imie Dela Roca Hulipas
257 Coronation Ave
Summerside, PE C1N 2E6
Registration Date: April 02, 2024

Name: MEET US HALFWAY JOURNAL
OF ART AND CULTURE
Owner: Norah Pendergast
37 Palmers Ln, Apt. B
Charlottetown, PE C1A 5V7
Owner: Pan Wendt
83 Upper Prince St, Apt 1
Charlottetown, PE C1A 4S6
Registration Date: April 02, 2024

Name: FRONTLINE MILITARIA
Owner: Kenny Curtis MacPhee
2297 Highway 10
Borden-Carleton, PE C0B 1X0
Registration Date: April 02, 2024

Name: IMPACT PROJECT MANAGEMENT
SERVICES
Owner: Chris Wallace
27 Harbour View Dr
Stratford, PE C1B 1V5
Registration Date: April 02, 2024

Name: MDH CONSTRUCTION
Owner: Matthew Donald Hunter
40 Evergreen Rd
Indian River, PE C0B 1M0
Registration Date: April 02, 2024

Name: CASTLE BLACK DECK HOUSE
Owner: Geoffrey David Peck
6059 Walkers Line
Burlington, ON L7M 0R2
Registration Date: April 02, 2024

Name: LENS MAKE A PICTURE
Owner: John Morris
115 Richmond St, Floor 3
Charlottetown, PE C1A 1H7
Registration Date: April 03, 2024

Name: POLLOCK
Owner: Landsberg Canada Inc.
1938 Road 3, East
Kingsville, ON N9Y 2E5
Registration Date: April 03, 2024

Name: RPTA TRUCKING
Owner: Patrick Joseph MacLean
4786 Rte 17
Murray Harbour North, PE C0A 1R0
Registration Date: April 03, 2024

Name: POLLOCK ORORA
Owner: Landsberg Canada Inc.
1938 Road 3, East
Kingsville, ON N9Y 2E5
Registration Date: April 03, 2024

Name: MOSQUITO BUZZ
Owner: Nutri-Buzz Canada Inc.
3146 Lenworth Drive
Mississauga, ON L4X 2G1
Registration Date: April 03, 2024

Name: MOSQUITO.BUZZ
Owner: Nutri-Buzz Canada Inc.
3146 Lenworth Drive
Mississauga, ON L4X 2G1
Registration Date: April 03, 2024

Name: NUTRILAWN
Owner: Nutri-Buzz Canada Inc.
3146 Lenworth Drive
Mississauga, ON L4X 2G1
Registration Date: April 03, 2024

Name: NUTRI-LAWN
Owner: Nutri Buzz Canada Inc.
3146 Lenworth Drive
Mississauga, ON L4X 2G1
Registration Date: April 03, 2024

Name: BACCHUS FRÉCHETTE WINE &
SPIRITS MERCHANTS
Owner: The Bacchus Group Inc.
1090 West Georgia Street, Suite 800
Box 55
Vancouver, BC V6E 3V7
Registration Date: April 03, 2024

Name: ISLAND VISION CENTRE
Owner: 103030 P.E.I. Inc.
17873 Trans Canada Hwy - Rte 1
Bonshaw, PE C0A 1C0
Registration Date: April 03, 2024

Name: TRUSTED CONSTRUCTION
Owner: Bradley O'Connor
1041 Rte 25
York, PE C0A 1P0
Registration Date: April 03, 2024

Name: OMNI PRESENCE CONSULTING
Owner: Melanie Vicky Dufour
162 Dalton Av
Tignish, PE C0B 2B0
Registration Date: April 03, 2024

Name: RICKY'S BURNER SERVICE
Owner: Ricky Joseph Bernard
346 Harper Rd - Rte 158
Harper, PE C0B 2B0
Registration Date: April 03, 2024

Name: ACADIAN BREEZE COTTAGE
Owner: Anthony A Diles
23 526 Ave
St.Hippolyte, QC J8A 3J8
Owner: Diana Rose Diles
30 Spring St
Wellington, PE C0B 2E0
Owner: Matthew Richard Leduc
30 Spring St
Wellington, PE C0B 2E0
Owner: Ruby Winnifred Morin
23 526 Ave
St.Hippolyte, QC J8A 3J8
Registration Date: April 04, 2024

Name: GALLANT LANDSCAPES &
DEVELOPMENT
Owner: Andrew Gallant
6608 Rte 11
Cap-Egmont, PE C0B 2E0
Registration Date: April 04, 2024

Name: ISLAND TIME PEI RENTALS
Owner: Elisa Nicolle Leeco
77 Strawberry Ln
Stratford, PE C1B 0L1
Registration Date: April 04, 2024

Name: L'ORÉAL PARIS CANADA
Owner: L'Oréal Canada Inc.
1500 Robert-Bourassa Blvd.
Suite 600
Montreal, QC H3A 3S7
Registration Date: April 04, 2024

Name: THAYERS CANADA
Owner: L'Oréal Canada Inc.
1500 Robert-Bourassa Blvd.
Suite 600
Montreal, QC H3A 3S7
Registration Date: April 04, 2024

Name: COPY CATS PRINTING &
PROMOTIONS
Owner: Rainbow Holdings Ltd.
10 Park Rd, Unit 1
PO Box 129
Kensington, PE C0B 1M0
Registration Date: April 04, 2024

Name: JE PROPERTIES
Owner: Jeffrey John Duggan
773 Westchester St
Summerside, PE C1N 4V1
Registration Date: April 04, 2024

Name: NCS
Owner: NCS International Co./
NCS International Cie
6555 Boulevard Métropolitain Est
Suite 301
Montréal, QC H1P 3H3
Registration Date: April 04, 2024

Name: JOHNSON & JOHNSON
Owner: Janssen Inc.
19 Green Belt Drive
Toronto, ON M3C 1L9
Registration Date: April 04, 2024

Name: TRUSTONE HEALTH
Owner: Trustone Financial Inc.
2550 Matheson Boulevard E.
Suite 130
Mississauga, ON L4W 4Z1
Registration Date: April 05, 2024

Name: TRUSTONE SANTÉ
 Owner: Trustone Financial Inc.
 2550 Matheson Boulevard E.
 Suite 130
 Mississauga, ON L4W 4Z1
 Registration Date: April 05, 2024

Name: DOMINION LENDING CENTRES
 MORTGAGE MENTORS
 Owner: Dominion Lending Centres
 Mortgage Mentors Broker Inc.
 260 91 Street SW
 Edmonton, AB T6X 1W8
 Registration Date: April 05, 2024

Name: MAPLEWOOD FAMILY HOME
 Owner: Lindsay Power
 81 Maplewood Dr
 Summerside, PE C1N 5E7
 Registration Date: April 05, 2024

Name: OPM CONSTRUCTION
 Owner: 102709 P.E.I. Inc.
 61 Williams Gt
 Stratford, PE C1B 0C7
 Registration Date: April 05, 2024

Name: WAYFARING WINE AND SPIRIT CO
 Owner: Erin Turcke
 11719 Northside Rd
 Souris, PE C0A 2B0
 Registration Date: April 05, 2024

Name: JDC LAWN CARE &
 LANDSCAPING
 Owner: Daniel Cluney
 33 Upper Prince St
 Charlottetown, PE C1A 4S5
 Owner: Joseph Cluney
 33 Upper Prince St
 Charlottetown, PE C1A 4S5
 Registration Date: April 06, 2024

Name: THE PAINT GUY
 Owner: Seoras Speirs
 61 Jude Angus Ln
 South Lake, PE C0A 2B0
 Registration Date: April 07, 2024

Name: BLUE HERON COTTAGE
 Owner: Dara Rayner
 26 Riverview Dr
 Fortune Cove, PE C0B 1V0
 Owner: Harold Rayner
 26 Riverview Dr
 Fortune Cove, PE C0B 1V0
 Registration Date: April 07, 2024

Name: JDI
 Owner: J. D. Irving, Limited
 300 Union Street
 Saint John, NB E2L 4Z2
 Registration Date: April 08, 2024

Name: ASTEPHEN ESTATES
 Owner: Brandi Lee Astephen
 19 York Crossing
 Russell, ON K4R 0C4
 Owner: David John Astephen
 19 York Crossing
 Russell, ON K4R 0C4
 Registration Date: April 08, 2024

Name: REDDINS EST 2024
 Owner: The John Brown Richmond Street
 Grille Inc.
 132 Richmond St
 Charlottetown, PE C1A 8B9
 Registration Date: April 08, 2024
 15

AMENDMENT OF TRADE NAME

Partnership Act
 R.S.P.E.I. 1988, Cap. P-1

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the following Declarations have been filed under the *Partnership Act*:

Name: BRIDGEFORCE
 Owner: Bridgeforce Financial Group Inc.
 3 Bridgman Avenue, Suite 204
 Toronto, ON M5R 3V4
 Registration Date: July 06, 2023
 15

INDEX TO NEW MATTER

VOL. CL – NO. 15

April 13, 2024

BUSINESS CORPORATIONS ACT**Amalgamations**

Poon Village Ltd.	510
WBT Holdings Ltd.	510

Amendments

A & L Holdings Incorporated	511
Kensington Metal Products Inc.	512
PMI Holdings Inc.	512

Change of Corporate Name

Alley Street Clay Club Inc.	510
Alley Street Holdings Inc.	510
Eastnd P.E.I. Inc.	510
Inbloom Health Inc.	510
North Shore Oceanics Inc.	510
North Shore Surf Rescue Inc.	510

Incorporations

103280 P.E.I. Inc.	511
103283 P.E.I. Inc.	511
Benbrie Ventures Ltd.	511
C J Arsenault Fisheries Inc.	511
Little Rock Lawn and Snow ULC	511
Perry's Ocean Retreat Inc.	511
Sprinkle Cleaning Solutions Inc.	511

COMPANIES ACT**Granting Letters Patent**

Abegweit (PEI) Branch, UELAC Inc.	511
--	-----

Revived Companies

Angelo Organic Corp.	511
---------------------------	-----

ESTATES**Administrators' Notices**

Coles, David Keith	482
Gallant, Edmond Joseph	482
Kent, Jamie Everett	482
Scallen, Gloria Ann	483

Executors' Notices

Bagnall, William Kenneth	481
Hynes, Kenneth	481
Jardine, Janet Marie	481
MacKay, Marilyn Ann	481
MacPhail, Arlene A.	481
Molyneaux, Theresa Catherine	482
Sanderson, Sherman	482

Sigsworth, Judith Marie	482
Wagner, Barbara Bea	482
Weeks, Preston George	482

MISCELLANEOUS**Legal Profession Act**

Amendments to the Regulations	505
-------------------------------------	-----

ORDER**Long-term Care Subsidization Act**

Categories and Rates of Financial Assistance	504
--	-----

PARTNERSHIP ACT**Amendment of Trade Name**

Bridgeforce	515
-------------------	-----

Dissolutions

Brazil's Grass Cutting and Cemetery Services	510
Capture The Spirit	510
Cavendish Beach Online Services	511
Cavendish Wax Works	510
Hayward Guide Service	510
Heritage Place Management	510
MFG Digital Services	511
Oliver's Restaurant & Dairy Bar	510

Registrations

Acadian Breeze Cottage	514
Amanda's Pampered Pet Grooming Services	512
Anderson Suite Vacation Rental	513
Astephen Estates	515
Bacchus Fr�chette Wine & Spirits Merchants	513
Blue Heron Cottage	515
Brazil's Cemetery Services	512
Castle Black Deck House	513
CE Carpentry	512
Copy Cats Printing & Promotions	514
Cutie Pie Kids House	513
Dancing Hills Enterprises	512
Dominion Lending Centres Mortgage Mentors	515
Frontline Militaria	513
Gallant Landscapes & Development	514
Green Acres Lawncare	512
H2 Technology	512
Hannah's Vacation Rentals	512
Impact Project Management Services	513
Island Time PEI Rentals	514
Island Vision Centre	514

J Grant Hillside Farm.....	512	Nutrilawn	513
JDC Lawn Care & Landscaping	515	Omni Presence Consulting.....	514
JDI.....	515	OPM Construction	515
JE Properties	514	Paint Guy, The.....	515
Johnson & Johnson	514	Pollock	513
L Murray Consulting.....	512	Pollock Orora	513
Laura’s Yellow Beach House	512	Reddins Est 2024	515
Lens Make a Picture.....	513	Ricky’s Burner Service	514
L’Oréal Paris Canada	514	RPTA Trucking	513
Maplewood Family Home	515	Sea Breeze Cottage at Chelton.....	512
MDH Construction.....	513	Thayers Canada.....	514
Meet Us Halfway Journal of Art and Culture	513	Thyme to Unwind Getaway	512
Mosquito Buzz.....	513	Trusted Construction.....	514
Mosquito.Buzz.....	513	Trustone Health.....	514
NCS.....	514	Trustone Santé.....	515
Nutri-Lawn.....	513	Wayfaring Wine and Spirit Co	515
		Yoo Financial	512

The ROYAL GAZETTE is issued every Saturday from the office of Andrea MacRae, Acting Queen’s Printer, PO Box 2000, Charlottetown, PEI C1A 7N8. All copy must be received by the Tuesday preceding the day of publication. The subscription rate is \$75.00 per annum, postpaid; single copies are \$2.00 each, postpaid or \$1.25 each, over the counter.

PART II
REGULATIONS

EC2024-317

WILDLIFE CONSERVATION ACT
ANGLING REGULATIONS
AMENDMENT

(Approved by Her Honour the Lieutenant Governor in Council dated April 2, 2024.)

Pursuant to section 28 of the *Wildlife Conservation Act* R.S.P.E.I. 1988, Cap. W-4.1, Council made the following regulations:

1. **Section 1 of the Schedule to the *Wildlife Conservation Act* Angling Regulations (EC532/19) is amended by the addition of the following after clause (c):**

(d)	Courtesy Canadian Armed Forces (CAF) member	Free
(e)	Courtesy Veteran	Free

2. **These regulations come into force on April 13, 2024.**

EXPLANATORY NOTES

SECTION 1 amends section 1 of the Schedule to the *Wildlife Conservation Act* Angling Regulations (EC532/19) to add a new clause (d) that authorizes the issuing of courtesy angling licenses for members of the Canadian Armed Forces, and a new clause (e) that authorizes the issuing of courtesy angling licenses for veterans.

SECTION 2 provides for the commencement of the regulations.

EC2024-325

WILDLIFE CONSERVATION ACT

WILDLIFE CONSERVATION FUND REGULATIONS

AMENDMENT

(Approved by Her Honour the Lieutenant Governor in Council dated April 9, 2024.)

Pursuant to section 28 of the *Wildlife Conservation Act* R.S.P.E.I. 1988, Cap. W-4.1, Council made the following regulations:

1. (1) **Subsection 1(2) of the *Wildlife Conservation Act* Wildlife Conservation Fund Regulations (EC170/09) is amended by the deletion of the words “Every person” and the substitution of the words “Subject to subsection (2.1), every person”.**
 - (2) **Section 1 of the regulations is amended by the addition of the following after subsection (2):**

Exemption

 - (2.1) A person who is exempt from paying a fee for an angling licence pursuant to clause 1(d) or (e) of the Schedule to the Angling Regulations (EC532/19) is exempt from the requirement to pay a fee specified under subsection (2) in respect of that licence.
 - (3) **Subsection 1(4) of the regulations is amended by the addition of the words “or is exempt from that requirement pursuant to subsection (2.1),” after the words “subsection (2),”.**
2. **These regulations come into force on April 13, 2024.**

EXPLANATORY NOTES

SECTION 1 amends subsections 1(2) and (4) of the Wildlife Conservation Fund Regulations (EC170/09) to provide that the requirement under that subsection to pay a Wildlife Conservation Fund fee is subject to the new subsection (2.1), which establishes an exemption for members of the Canadian Armed Forces and veterans who are exempt from the requirement to pay a fee for an angling license pursuant

to clause 1(d) or (e) of the Schedule to the Angling Regulations (EC532/19). Those persons are also exempt from the requirement under subsection (2) to pay the Wildlife Conservation Fund fee in respect to that angling licence.

SECTION 2 provides for the commencement of these regulations.

Certified a true copy,

James Aiken

Clerk of the Executive Council
and Secretary to Cabinet

PART II
REGULATIONS INDEX

Chapter Number	Title	Original Order Reference	Amendment	Authorizing Order and Date	Page
W-4.1	Wildlife Conservation Act Angling Regulations	EC532/19	s. 1(d) [added] s. 1(e) [added] [eff] Apr. 13/2024	EC2024-317 (02.04.2024)	203
W-4.1	Wildlife Conservation Act Wildlife Conservation Fund Regulations	EC170/09	s. 1(2) s. 1(2.1) [added] s. 1(4) [eff] Apr. 13/2024	EC2024-325 (09.04.2024)	204-205